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City of Boise Geothermal Heating System

Water Right Permit 63-34326

Heating Degree Day Calculations

o Two Year Average = 288.2 MG

o Two Year Average (HDD Adjusted) = 293.3 tO

o Two Year Average = 294.5 MG

o Two Year Average (HDD Adjusted) = 394.7 tO

RESffiIVfu ,

htAR I il ?il?il

DFFAFlTldstv i r.,

WATEF RElio; ri' '

SCANNED

llAR 1 g ?n?n

2018 20t9
(City Calculated

Volumef

2019
(IDWR Calculated

Volumel
Actual Production
Volume

312.5 MG 263.9 MG 276.4MG

Recorded Heating Degree
Days

5053 5r84 5184

Average Heating Degree
Days

5297 5297 5297

Adjusted Production
Volume

326.9 MG 269.7 MG 282.4MG
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UPDATED DRAFT AGENDA

Meeting - City of Boise Geothermal Water Right Permit 63-34326; License 63-9139

March 10,2020 @ 9:00 a.m.

IDWR Room 602 B

1. lntroductions

2. Permit 63-34326,2017 Stipulated Agreement annual meeting:

a. Stipulated Agreement Section ll.C.4 to ll.C.6 review and criteria

b. Review Boise Low Temperature Geothermal Monitoring Data for Water
Year 2018 (IDWR WY 2019 Reports , 2-15-2020)

1) Discuss Monitoring Plan and compliance going fonrvard

2) Discuss City of Boise-State and City of Boise-BWSWD
interconnections

c. Review WY 2018 and WY 2019 actual production and as adjusted for
heating degree days (City 2-13-2020 report)

d. Projected production/demand, WY 2020 and beyond (City)

e. Production limit review; City request for increase to 370 million gallons per
year startingWY 2021

3. 63-9139 license annual meeting

a. Any discussion items not covered under #2 above

4. Wrap up discussion
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
MAYOR: Lauren McLean I DIRECTOR: Stephan Surgos

1

February *,2AZA

Gary Spackman, Director
Idaho Dcpartmcnt of Water Resources
322 E Front Strcel
Boisc, ID 83702

idnho Deprutment of Water Resources

Chiel Watcr Allocation Bureau
clo Shelley Kcen
322 E Front Street
Boise,ID 83702

Boise lVarm Springs Water District
c/o Lyndon Nguyen
600 E. Warm Springs Avc.
Boise, ID 83?12

State of ldaho Department of Administration
c/o Julie Weaver
Deputy Attorney Gcneral
Office of the Attorney General
Contraets & Administrativc Larv Div
954 W. Jefferson St.
PO Box 83?20
Boise,ID 83720-0010

Edwards Family LLC
c/o Dana Hofstetter
Hawley Troxell
877 V{est Main Strcet
Suite 1000
Boise, ID 83702

Mike McVay
Idaho Dcpar"tmcnt of Watcr Resourccs

322 E Front Street

Boisc,ID 83?20

Garrick Baxter
Lcgal
Idaho Departmcnt of Wttcr Resources

322 E Front Strqet
Boise,ID 83720

Thc Terteling Co lnc
c/o Charlcs L. Honsinger
Honsinger Larv, PLLC
PO Box 517
Boise,ID 83?01

State of ldaho, Departmcnt of Lands

c1o Angcla Kaufmann
Deputy Attomey General
Natural Resourccs Division
Officc of the Attomey Gencral
PO Box 83?20
Boise,ID 83720

Robert A. Maynard
Pcrkins Coie LLP
I I 11 W Jcfferson St., Ste 500
Boise,ID 83702
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RE: City of Boise Geothermal Heating System; Stipulated Agreement for lYater Right Permit
63-34326i City's Yearly Report

ln an October 16,2017 Order, the Idaho Department of Water Resources ("IDWR') accepted the

Stipulated Agreement regarding the City of Boise application for Water Right Permit63'34326 signed

by each of the Parties in the above referenced matters ("201'7 Agreement"), and in an Octobet24,2Ol7
Permit Approval Notice, issued Permit 63-34326. Section ILC.3 of the Agreement provides for the City,
each calendar year on or before February 15, to provide a report to IDWR and the other Parties

summarizing the actual City production and injection volumes from its geothennal heating system rvells

for the Frior tlvo water years. This letter provides you that report for 2019, as follows:

The City eeothermal production and iniection for the last two vea$. as recorded on well meters, were:

Water Year
2018
2019

Production (mmg)
3t2.5
?63.9*

Injection (mmg)
297.t
262.3*

("mmg" = miilion gallons)
*The production and injection volumes were calculated from ttre City's meter readings as the IDWR
Annual Reporl has not been received to date.

Section [.C.3 of the 2017 Agreement provide for IDWR each calendar year on or before February 15 to

provide a report to the Parties summarizing geothermal rnonitoring data for the prior water year as

described in the Agreernent. This is the same or similar report that IDWR has prepared and provided the

Parties annually for the past several years. The report had not been received as ofFebruary 13, 2020.

Section tr.C.4 of the 20i? Agreement provides, as a next step, for the Parties to meet with IDWR each

calendar year prior to March 30 to review the City and IDWR reports referenced above, and review
whether the City meets the criteria described in Section tr.C.s of the 2017 Agreement for a further
increase in the City geothermal well production limit.

In a December 5, 2017 lnterlocutory Order, pursuant to the 2017 Agreement, IDWR authorized an

increase in the production limit for the City geothermal heating system under Permit 63'34326 in
conjunction with Permits 63-9138 (relinquished in 2018) and 63-9139 (replaced in 20tB by License 63-

9139) to 325 million gallons per water year (mmg/yr), cornmencing in Water Year 2018, subject to the

condition that the City is not authorized to actually produce at a level of 325 mmg/yr or more until such

time as the City has actually produced at a level of at least 310 mmg/yr in a prior single water year. The

City did not request a further increase in the system production limit for Water Year 2019, but in
calendar year 2019 requested an increase pursuant to the 201? Agreement to 355 million gallons per

water year commencing in Water Year 2020, which IDWR authorized in a May S,20l9Interlocutory
Order. (InaJune6,20lgOrder,IDWRdeniedthepetitionforreconsiderationoftheMay3,2019
Order submitted by Edwards Family LLC") We calculate that per Section tr.C.s of the 2017 Agreement,

the City's production limit would incresse to 370 mmg/yr commencing in Water Year 2021. If the

Water Years 2018 and 2019 production numbers shown above are adjusted for average heating degree

days (HDDs), the production numbers yield a two-year adjusted average of 298.3 mmfyear, meeting

the threshold in Section tr.C.5 for an increase in the production limit to 370 mmg/year under Section

X.C.6 of the 2017 Agreement.

Accordingly, the City is requesting that IDIVR and the other Parties consider at the upcoming meeting

that the production limit be increased to 370 mmglyr commencing in Water Yew 2021. We of course

do anticipate discussing the 2019 IDWR report and other items of interest to IDWR and the Parties

regarding the City geothermal heating system and the Boise Front geothermal aquifer system. If the
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City has any additional information for IDWR and the other Pa*ies to consider, we plan to provide it to
you prior to or at the mecting.

If you have any questions, please contact me by phcne at (208) 608-? 150 or email
igunnerson@citvofboise.org, or our counsel for this matter, Bob Maynard, Perkins Coie LLP at

{208) 343-3434 or rmaylard @ E:rkinsccie.com.

Sincerely,

, P,E.
Ceothermal Coordinator

lloisc \Vamr Spings lVatcr District, ?440 Old Penltcntiary Rosd. Erlisf, lD 83712
&lwaals Grccnhousd, Crrnetti: Fdrtranls,4106 W Ss.nd Cft*k Sl Boisc, lD 83?01
ldaho Dept of Adrninistrqlion. Div Public \Vo*s, Ric Johnston. Fnc Svcs ilgr, PO Box 83720, Boisc, lD 83?20
The Tcncling Co Inc,498E Pcaceful Cove, Boise, lD 83? 14

Jinr Pardy - Ciry of Boise, City Enginccr
Stcve Burgos, City of Boisc, Public \Vorls Director
John Roldan, City of Boise, Strutcgic lVotcr Rcsoun"xs hlanrger
Abigail Oermaine, City of Boisc. Alt$mey
sFCEO t00

I:\PIYALSubjccr\Ccothornsi\lDlVR\IDWR Pedrion\2020 Punrping lncrcasc Nori{icarion,doc

cc:

)
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